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than once, when Roman remains of great interdst had been dug up in this
passage by the labourers employed. He exhibited to the meeting a small
earthenware vessel, of decidedly Roman manufacture, which he had seen
exhumed on one of those occasions.  This underground road followed to
some extent the boundary line of his own parish ; but it was noticed also
in Pepper-street, which was no doubt an original Roman way. Its name,
he conceived, was a corruption of Pebble-street, so called from having been
paved with smaller stones than those used in the principal highways. Tt
was a curious fact that a Depper-street was found in conjunction with almost
every Roman road in DBritain.  The Causeway across the Dee, in St.
Mary’s parish, was also, in the first instance, the work of the Romans.

The representation in stone of a Roman citizen, found in White Friars,
and described at page 431 of our present volume, afforded the lecturer
an opportunity for referring to a military figure, also in stone, which
stood between the arches of the old Roman Eastgate. It was, he said,
the custom of Roman soldiers to wear the sword upon the right side;
but the artist who had preserved to us a drawing of that gate, had taken
the unwarrantable liberty of correcting what he thought to be a blunder of
the ancient sculptor, aud had placed the sword of the warrior upon his left
side, in accordance with the usage of the present day. In proof of his
statement as to the right position of the sword, Mr. Massie had obtained
a large tracing paper rubbing of a similar piece of sculpture from another
locality ; but some amusement was caused on turning to examine the
tracing, which, from being accidentally hung up the reverse side of the
paper, seemed rather to refute than to confirm his observations.

The usual hour for separating having now arrived, Mr. Massie was
obliged to bring his remarks to a close, promising, however, amid the
applause of all present, to continue the subject at the monthly meeting in
December. The lecture was illustrated by an extensive series of drawings,
and a rich collection of antiquarian remains lately discovered within St.
Mary's parish, and the adjoining district. The Rev. Canou Hillyard
expressed, from the chair, the delight with which he, in common with those
around him, had listened to the able discourse of that evening ; and it was
evident that all looked pleasurably forward to a renewal of the subject at
the next monthly meeting. Iire that time arrived, however, the voice that
so often had charmed them was dumb,—that form, once so active, was
stretched on the bed of death ; and the Society he had founded sustained,
in his premature decease, a loss it will be difficult indeed to supply.

We have thus brought down the Abstract of Proceedings to the end of
1855. Our next Volume, which is in course of preparation, will appear in
due season, and will see us clear through the Sessions of 1850-7.



